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7025/2A/39. 

BUBS* 
J u l y , 1939 

i 4 JUL 1839 

Dear Dixon, 
Q»D,C. Minute No. 343> 

A l l the Departments concerned have now 
concurred generally in the terms of our draf t telegram 
to P i j i t concerning which you wrote to me in your l e t te r 
D.255/20 o f the 23rd June. The draf t has heen amended 
to incorporate minor addit ions, deletions or a l terat ions 
suggested by Departments: and a copy of the telegram 
as cent i s "being communicated to you o f f i c i a l l y . 

May I take i t you w i l l l e t us know, with 
reference to paragraph (a) ( i v ) and(vi) in the telegram 
when i t w i l l he appropriate for the Governor to approach 
the New Zealand Government as regards the construction 
of the landing grounds? 

Yours s incerely , 

(Signed) F. G. LEE 


